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24th Feb. 88

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

& receipt of your letter of

the 13th ultim.o reporting that

Pest Office had not been

Established upon CocRburns

Island up to the date of

that letter, and that you

had been obliged to send

to Bruce Mines with and

for your Mails

I have to inform you

that a letter has been addressed

B. H. Ross, Esq.

Indian Lands Agent,

Cockburn Island

Vix Bruce Mines

Ont.
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